GEORGE L. CHRISTENSON
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: April 21, 2025
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Claims Report

The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf
of Milwaukee County for the period from March 17, 2025 through April 20, 2025.

General Claims

Claimant Date Claim Rec. Dept. Involved

ADAM ROBINSON 3/25/2025 SHERIFF

BRANDON KLEIN 3/28/2025 MILWAUKEE COUNTY ET. AL.
BRANDON KLEIN 3/28/2025 SHERIFF

ESMERALDA VAZQUEZ-LOPEZ 3/18/2025 SHERIFF

FLEXDRIVE SERVICES LLCINC  3/18/2025 MILWAUKEE COUNTY ET. AL.
GLENN COOPER 3/26/2025 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
KIMBERLY KING 3/26/2025 COMBINED COURT RELATED OPER
LARREON HOPKINS 4/2/2025 SHERIFF

LUKE STRASZEWSKI 4/4/2025 MILWAUKEE COUNTY ET. AL.
MARK TAYOR 3/28/2025 SHERIFF

MONIQUE HAMMOND 4/16/2025 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
NICHOLAS BARBIAN 4/3/2025 SHERIFF

PURVISHA PARKER-FOX 4/3/2025 SHERIFF

RACHEL WRIGHT 3/27/2025 SHERIFF

RAVEN GRIFFIN 3/28/2025 SHERIFF

SAMARIA WILLIAMS 3/26/2025 SHERIFF
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